## UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUR FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES	OF AMERICA
---------------	------------

JUN 0.5 2009

V.

NANCY MAYER WHITTINGTON HELLIC U.S. BISTRICT COURT

WALTER KENDALL MYERS

WARRANT FOR ARKES .....

09-326-M-07 CASE NUMBER:

04-150

To: The United States Marshal

and any Authorized United States Officer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest WALTER KENDALL MYERS Name and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate to answer a(n) □ Violation Notice □ Probation Violation Petition □ Indictment □ Information X Complaint □ Order of Court

charging him or her with (brief description of offense)

in the District of Columbia and elsewhere did conspire and agree with Gwendolyn Steingraber Myers to defraud the United States of control of its information and to commit offenses, namely, acting as an agent of the government of Cuba and communicating, as a government employee, information known to be classified for reasons of national security in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371:

in the District of Columbia and elsewhere, did without prior notification to the Attorney General, as required by law, knowingly act in the United States as an agent of the government of Cuba, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 951; and

in the District of Columbia and elsewhere, did devise and intend to devise, a scheme and artifice to defraud the Department of State and to obtain monies and properties belonging to the Department of State by means of materially false and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343.

in violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section(s) 371. 951, 1343

JOHN M. FACCIO U.S. **MAGISTRATE** JUDGIE

f Issuing Off

District of Columbia

Date and Location

Bail fixed at \$ \_

Name of Judicial Officer

	RETURN	
This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at  333 Constitution Avenue, No Washington, DC 20001		
DATE RECEIVED 06/05/2009		ATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER
DATE OF ARREST  06/05/2009	]	Flyan a. Mi